CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 20, 2011

Scott Anderson, R.A.

Scott C. Anderson AIA

7604 Rio Penasco NW, Suite 204
Albuquerque, NM 87120

Re: 3 Car Auto Garage, 8500 Central Ave SE
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy — Transportation Development
Architect’s Stamp dated 01-31-11 (K19-D133)
Certification dated 12-14-11

Dear Mr. Anderson,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-16-11,
PO Box 1293 Transportation Development has no objection to the issuance of a 60-day Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy. This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation
Development for a 60-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the
Building and Safety Division.

Albuquerque
Prior to the issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy, the following
items must be addressed:
NM 87103 = Provide an original, stamped certification.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3991.

www.cabq.gov i
Sincerely,

Kristal D. Metro, P.E.
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services

C: CO Clerk
File
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